
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 5/23/2014 11:25:26 AM
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: From KCBS re: Gunshots heard across the street in front of City Hall

Heh, he doesn’t use internet.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 11:19 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: FW: From KCBS re: Gunshots heard across the street in front of City Hall

CPUC safety culture on display. This from our head of building security, Victor,

From: Serrato, Victor D.
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 5:24 PM 
To: ALL SF
Subject: From KCBS re: Gunshots heard across the street in front of City Hall

SAN FRANCISCO (CBS SF) — Gunshots were fired outside of San Francisco City Hall 
Thursday afternoon, a police spokesman said.

Reports of shots fired came in at 2:57 p.ro. at the comer of McAllister Street and Van Ness 
Avenue, police spokesman Officer Albie Esparza said.

No one was hit by the gunfire.

Police are investigating whether a group of people who had been

standing at the street comer were the intended targets of the shooting, Esparza said.

No suspects had been arrested as of Thursday afternoon.
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Sent from my iPhone
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